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FRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — SLR4821J vs SLZI06TY [O1) un D.O.A. 1506/2018

From o Yl

T ‘mnmgnrmets@ikhmes =i A & (sdrir-agdilsaute. com |

Oc Faiig Andy-BY Chun, Lis-Yirg Wae, Balin. At Kossim Soor Masiesi. Anan, Seareeding. Chan Yok Ghi. Lim, Sheng Yasg dtoosingh. Ansiwesrpeinie Subiamasmm Dwpiahies Ta
Gant ST e TS AM

Aachrents 2 puesinaasns T EinELEETE

Hi,
Please refer to the enclosed request from Chia § Anul LLE

Claim na - BSSET3ABO2SGO0)
Case Owner  : Chan Klan Meng

IF you have any gueries/concerrd, pleass let us know
Kindly assist 10 aysign Kenneth Kong os Single Joint Expert as reguested,

Thanks & Regard,

o Vi Fiid | Viwlsnad
G

Clwen Adjusier |1 Singapoes FYOL i Opertions — Auin
Lyt Hir I e | s b

From: Kelley Choong [malito:kefiey@cniaansd com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 8:48 PM

To: Azian, Syazairdina

Ce: jerone@chiaarulcom; Fang, Andy-5Y; Chin, Lee-Ying; Kaus, Balpt; Abuy Kassim, Noor Mariess; Chan, Yoke Shi; Um, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetiaur; |
Swbramaniam, Divyashnd; Tong, Wahxin; Hor, Yinn

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION « ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLZS067U AND SLR4SZL) ON 15/06/2019

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Civar 3k,

Ciur clignt i agrosatin 1o Kennoth Song of LEK.

wlley

Sant from my (Phare

On 18 Jun 2009, ot 16:21, Aziun, Syseosreing €5 yma tind AL an a1 ConT woote:

<lagn jpeg> <lack gif>

This 15 a sacure, encrypted message. To read It, open the
sttachment

Este #1 un mensale cifrade v seguro. Para leevio, sibra el archivo
adjunto.

Esta & uma mensagem criptogralada segura. Para l-lo, abra o
anexo.

Ceci g5t une sécuritd, un massage cryptd. Pour le lire, cuvree la
pléce josnte

ZhitfiSantETa—nTY, URNCERET o
LEMLTL R,

Cllck bpre by J019-06-25 03:22 COT 1o resd your melsage
After that, open the attachment,

U ity

Dneaimer Tl eeal el i ctem sy oaeaeeis s el seinle b= the cien! b
il e TV STy TV SR P i Ilabidi | 5 i) VNI SH1AI) P APSO BS LT[y N

T L by Memmtjiesd Erey i, Lomyweattt i PO JOLT Piarsbpiril, Ssid I Fighes
—

<becurebieisagaatt htmis

Fram:
Ta: j@orsfgerissmnl com  aieyichaaml oom
Ge: Andy-57 Fongiinig.com Lee-Ying ChinBieig.com Bale Kaur@aig com Noshlaness Abukasumggag com yoxeshl chanffag.com Shengrang Lim@alg com
Aashweonjewtions Mithoosingh@aig com Divyashni Submmarniam@eig.com Waban Tongglag om Finel,

Subjegt; AIGENCRYPT . PRE.REFAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VERICLE SLISOGTU AND SLRASZ1S ON 15065016

Datw: Tene, 18 Jury 2018 DE-22-10 «0000

Wi Prsii




Your Reference - SLR 48211 (kefir)
Our Refirence - 5996734802SG003

Dear Skrihdadam,
We refer to your Notics of Accident of even date.

We fmiend ta condect a pre-repair sarvey of the damage 1o your cliont 'wyour customer's vehicle jointly with your clieny'your motor workihop We proposs 1o use one ol the mator
surveyors numed In the sttached list i conduct the joinl pre-ropudr survey a8 o single joint expert

Name of Survevor Cumpany Name
mlnHmh\rmr AN Axia Pacific Inaurance Pre Lid
Lawrence N Chun Kee Prionty Services

[ Tefiriy Ong Leng Riar Brianty Services

Timmy Lee Prinmity Services

EC Loal Aulemolle lnspeetion Seraces Pie Lid
| Pung Kiah Keen (Frankir) Formiteam Adjuaters Pie Lid

Ng You Han Formieam Adliiers Ple Lid

Soon HanXan (Gory) Formizom Adjusiers Me Lid

Chow Bo %oy Formitcam Adjusters Pe Lid
Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin] Farmicam Adpasters Pie Lid
Kalvin Ang LEK Auta Consultants Pie Lid

| Ning Cun Qlang LEK Auto Conanltants Pte Lid
Marcus Cliua LKK At Consultanta Piz Lid
Muohnenad Taulkn AUID Coneultants P Lid
Adran Ling LKEK Auto Comsulians P Lid

[ mem— LKK Auto Comsltants Ptz Lid
Krmneth Kong LKK Auto Costaultants Pz Lid

Pense 1o un know wihin two (2) workeng deys whether you agree 1o the apparstment of any of these molor surveyors 23 8 sitgle joint expert. You may select ove or more of the
listed motor sisrveyors. We will bear the cout of the pre-repair sarvey carried out by the single jeint expert.

Thanks and regards,

Syzza irding Axlan
Arts
Eaprems Clpims Adjuuber |l Sogupore FeCIL Clesis sl — By

S0 Curne Operafiins | AKD Shared Seraooes

Syazaiding AzinnBaig. pom | wis o s

Fram: AIG 5GP, Claims-Survey

Sent: Tuesdey, June 18, 2019 4:05 PM

To: Azian, Syaraerdina

Subject: AWV, [EXTERNAL] PRS Matice for SLA 4821)

From: Jerone [mallte: jerone@chiaana.com)
Sant: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 4:02 PM

To: AlG SGP, Claims-Survey

€c: ‘Kelley Choong’

Subject: [EXTERNAL| PRS Natice for SLA 48311

Thks message Is from an esternal sender: be cautious with loks and attachmints.

O/Raet SLA 48214 (kel)
YiRel TBA

Dear Al

W refer (o the above.

Kindly find anclosed a eopy of the PRS Nolles for your attstion,
Plaase feel free o contact us should you have any queries thereof,
Yours fithfully,

Mr. Jerone Lee (Paralegal)

Mis Chia S &rul LLC

151 Chun Swes Road

#03-08 Mantatton Houss

Singapore 160878
T (65) 6733 4847 Fax: (65) 65732 5183

This e-muil s Troem Mis Chia 8 Al LLC. a firm of Advocates and Salciiors in Singapors. and is intended scloly for the named sddresses. Il contains confidential and for legally
privisged Information. If B e-mal has reached you in emor, please delsde the e-mad immediately and infarm us of e error. You may contact us of gie@chiaguloem. nbemet
eommunications cannol be guarsnised to be secured or ermor-iree as informafion could be intfercepted, corupled, kost, arrmve (aie or coniain viuses, The sender theselore does nat
sccepd kadility for any wrrors or oméssiona in the context of this message which arise as & resull of internet renEmisson.




CHIA S ARUL LLC

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS
UEN 201330708H

ARULCHELVAN § « A, RAVIDASS » DON TAN

Our Ref

SLR 4821J (keljr)

Your Ref

18 June 2019

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD. BY EMAIL
Singapore

Dear S

RE:

MR AR

N

ir,

PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM
CLAIMANT __ :  LIM JUN WEN LEWIS

&GQ]DENT INVOLVING SLR 4821J ﬁ SLZ 9067U ALONG SERANGOON
GARDEN CARP, E 2019

We act for LIM JUN WEN LEWIS, the owner of motor vehicle no, SLR 4821J,
which was involved in the aforesaid accident.

We hereby give you NOTICE that we are claiming against your insured motor
vehicle no. SLZ 9067U for damages, costs and disbursements as a result of your
insured driver's negligence.

Kindly let us know if you wish to conduct a pre-repair inspection on our client’s

motor vehicle at M/s Trust Autoworks at Blk 5035 #01-345 Ang Mo Kio Industrial

Pk 2 Singapore 568538 and kindly arrange with Mr Anthony Cheong at T 9108
2728.

If we do not hear from you within the next two (2) working days, we shall advise
r client to proceed with their own inspection and repairs.

ease reply either by fax at 6733 B183 or by emall to kelley@chiaarul.com.

ugeﬁia‘l}r NS

félient (By emaijl)

TEIL

151 CHIN SWEE ROAD & #03-09
MANHATTAN HOUSE  SINGAPORE 1604876

! [G5) 671) 4647 » FAX : (63) 6733 B18) (not for Service of Court documenta)

EMAIL : info@chiasrul.com




8118/2018 Vihicle Hub

Enquire Vehicle & Owner Information ( Vehicle No. SLZ9067U As At 15 Jun 2019/ 22:00:00)
. Law Firm Search Detalls

Search Reason: Insurance claim in relation to traffic accident
Law Firm Case No.: KC

Current Cwner Details

Qwner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC

Ownar ID: 588301482

Owner Name: AQILAH BINTE JUMAIN

Reglstered Address Type:  Private Residential {Condo Apt or House) / Shopping / Otfice Complexes
Registared Block/House No.: 234

Registered Street Name: ~ ANG MO KIO AVENUE 3

Registered Unit No.: #10- 1128

Registered Bullding Mame: -

Aegistered Postal Code: 540234
Current Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle No.: SLTZF0ETU
Make Description/Model  MAZDA / MAZDAI SEDAN 1.5 ATLED EUS
Insurance Company Name:  AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LT

THUIEFE: AW TLLINHL GOV, ST VTR0 W TR £ Ur | I8N _ IS Lau i 1 | it




s . SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
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Trust Autoworks

Blk 5035 #01-369 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Pk 2 Singapore 569538
Hip 91082728

Z/0
“y 82200/
Lim Jun Wen Lewis
Bk 415 Yishun Ave 11 ey /4;(,_ /ﬂm'
#04.308 ’d
Singapore 760415
Qﬂ%:’
Vehicle No - SLR 4821 J
Make Honda Civic
Year 12017
Oty Description Lnit Price Amount
Estimate Cost Of Repair
1 pc Front ofs door assy &‘;"‘"’?' $985.70 &~
1 pc Front o/s door wealherstrip fie 518530 A
1 pe Front o/s door frame black sticker ";ﬂ §75.00 ~—
1 pc Front ofs door inner trim board . A~ §580.30 X
1 pe Front ofs door regulator/motor assy 71/ %y 38570 =
1 pec Front ofs door inner lock :: $172.40 -5
1 pc Front ols door outer lock 5517.80
1 pe OIS rocker panel garnish Bt/ 5o, $55320 A—"
1pc Rear ols door assy s s80510 X
433012
less20% _ 586610
$3.4B84 .40
Labour Charoes
Removelrenew the above parts includng knocking, welding & cutting $800.00 ‘f‘f;{
To putty & spray paint on accident affected portion. $600.00 d"g,r
Checkireconnect wiring 53000 Zer
To spray anti rust on accident affected portion $120.00 _?gy

Remove/refit front & rear n/s door glass, mechanism, inner lock, trim board to new door.

Total

$150.00 4o/
T$556440




Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico regne1sssorises;
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/AIG190108768/KTD3aN2

Date: 2210712018

REFERENCE
Handling ! \
S AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Ltd.  Policy No:
Claimant 2
Vehicle No SLR4821J Insured Vehicle No : SLZ9067U
Date of Loss:  15/06/2019 Nature of Claim: TR Clalm No: 599673480256
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLR4821J
Make & Model: HONDA CIVIC, 1.5 TURBO VT1-S SR (A) Engine No: L15B72453830
Reg. Date: 16/08/2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: MRHFC1660HT000285
Colour: Metallic Black Odometer: 41140 km
Engine Capacity: 1408 cc
Market Valua/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured [S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/50 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/50
Front Left Side: Yokohama 5 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama & mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 5 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama & mm
The above vales represent fhe mmaning fyre reeds cepih
COST OF CLAIMS Repalrer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 3,464 .40 1,580.68 1.864.72 53.83
Miscallaneous lems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,100.00 1,160.00 940.00 4478
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S§) 5,564.40 2,759.68 2,804.72 50.40

Approved Tolal (Overridden) (S$§) 2,200.00
Nett Amount (S$) 5,564.40 2,200.00 3,364.40  60.46

INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 19/06/2018
Date Inspected: 24/06/2019 Inspected At: Trust Autoworks (HQ)

BLK 5038 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL
PARK 2, #01-405 SINGAPORE 569541

Singapore 568541
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: KENMETH KONG Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG
NOTE: This repor! represarns our al the Nma and place of inspection steted hevein, Such inspection has bean carmed out i the best of our
knowladge and ability but any ather badility wunder any ather circumsatances (5 hemby expressly srcluded.

https://singapore. merimen.comy/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 22/7/2019




Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3
REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repalrer's  Amount

1 1 *FRONT OIS DOOR ASSY Baent / Warped 985.70 FL "S85.TO0FL
2 1 *FRONT O/S DOOR WEATHERSTRIP Serviceable 155.30 FL *-FL
3 1 *FRONT O/S DOOR FRAME BLACK STICKER Necassary T5.00FL *75.00FL
4 1 *FRONT OIS DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD Serviceable 580.30 FL “.FL
5 1 *FRONT O/S DOOR REGULATOR/MOTOR ASSY Distorted / Jammed 385.TOFL *385.70FL
6 1 *FRONT O/S DOOR INNER LOCK Repair 17240 FL -FL
7 1 *FRONT O/S DOOR OUTER LOCK Repalr 517T.BOFL ““FL
B 1 *0/S ROCKER PANEL GARNISH Buckled / Denled 553.20FL *553.20FL
9 1 *REAR O/S DOOR ASSY Repair 205 10FL *-FL
FeFranchise part. L=ListismDisc

Sub Total (S$) 4,330.50 1,999.60
- List Item Discount on L ltems 20.00/20.00% (S§) B66.10 396.92

Total Parts (S§) 3,464.40 1,599.68

I Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 22/7/2019




Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Ne Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour fems
1 REMOVE | RENEW THE ABOVE PARTS INCLUDING New 900.00 450.00
KNOCKING, WELDING & CUTTING.
2 TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED New S00.00 £00.00
PORTION.
3 CHECK / RECONNECT WIRING. New 30.00 20.00
4 TO SPRAY ANTI RUST ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED New 120.00 30.00
PORTION. _
5 REMOVE / REFIT FRONT & REAR N/S DOOR GLASS, New 150.00 60.00
MECHANISM, INNER LOCK, TRIM BOARD TO NEW
DOOR.
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 2,100.00 1,160.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 22/7/2019




